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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Lundquist, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 3:24 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy, Sundberg, Christopher
Subject: FW: Economic Development draft

Enterprise Zone (EZ 10) not Economic Development Zone program- sorry for the confusion...

From: Lundquist, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 3:19 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy; Sundberg, Christopher
Subject: Economic Development draft

Hi Tracy and Chris,

We would like to get legislation drafted to authorize an Economic Development Zone 11 & 12- based on the EZ 10
program language that was included in Act 11 and the Budget.

Please call with any questions otherwise | know Ron Shanovich at Fiscal Bureau is very familiar with this issue.
Thanks you,
Lisa

Office of Rep. Sheridan
266-3387
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Commerce (Commerce) may designate
an area as an enterprise zone. Commerce must consider a number of factors related
to the area prior to designating the area as an enterprise zone, including indicators
of the area’s economic need and whether designation as an enterprise zone would
promote the retention of jobs in the area. A taxpayer who creates or retains jobs in

Ucd\@’“”w”ﬁﬁ’éﬁf?ﬁWWMncome and franchise . Commerce
oroey  may designate no more than ten enterprise zones. daxee
< This bill permits Commerce to designate a total of 12 enterprise zones.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
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SECTION 1
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560.799 (3) (a) The department may designate not more than 10 12 enterprise

zones.

History: 2005 a. 361; 2007 a. 20, 97, 100; 2009 a. 11, 28.
(END)




Duerst, Christina

From: Lundquist, Lisa

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 4:58 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4206/1 Topic: Authorize Commerce to designate two additional

enterprise zones ,

Please Jacket LRB 09-4206/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




